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BULLETINS

LAWRENCE, Nov, 14—U.P)—Dr.
Forrest C. “Phog” Allen, basket-
ball coach at the University of
Kansas, in a statement to the
University Daily Kansan, said to-
day that if the Big Six conference
had a commissicner, as does the

Pacific Coast conference, there
would “be summary action” in
connection with the transfer of
Gerald Tucker from Kansas State
college to the University of Okla-
homa. In his statement to the
campus daily, Doctor Allen said he
didn't desire to take ‘“chips” in
the controversy and then added:
“Many ullity managers have re-
sented so called gutside interfer-
ence with their affairs. Just so
long as big business dabbles in
athletic affairs of universities and
colleges as apparently was the
case in the above incident, then
other college sports will become
more of a business than a recrea-

tive pastime. I had hoped that

basketball would not become com- |
. merCiWﬂgﬁ_‘. AL )

homa utility company wants t

put basketball in the ‘big time’
which is allegedly deplorable in
other ‘sports.”” Under the confer-
ence interpretation of ‘the rules,
Tucker probably will be ineligible
to play in the first semester next
year, Coach Allen said.
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DEPARTMENT OF UNIVERSITY UTILITIES

Che WUniversitp of Oklahoma

Norman, Oklahoma
NOV. 19, 1940

WALTER W. KRAFT, SUPT.

Dl". W.Wo DBViB
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr.Davis::

I am enclosing herewith a newspaper clipping regarding a statement
which was reported to have been made by Dr. Forrest C. Allen, basketball
~coach at the University of Kansas, concerning the transfer of Gerald
Tucker from Kansas State College to the University of Uklahoma,

~ We here at the University of Uklahoma assume that Dr. Allen would
not have made this statement unless he had some reason for making it.
It seems to me that it would have been better to have brought this
matter directly to our attention if Dr. Allen thought that there was
anything irregular in the transfer of this young man. 1n Jjustice to
the University of Uklahoma, we feel that Dr. Allen should now give us
the information which he insinuates that he has. We would, therefore,
appreciate your obtaining from Dr, Allen, any information that would
tend to show that Mr. Tucker transferred to the University of Uklahoma
because of pressure or interference on the part of some utility manager.

I discussed this matter with Mr. Bruce Drake our basketball coach
and he advised me that he has not directly, or indirectly, tried to in-
fluence Mr. Tucker to transfer, 1 have also discussed this matter with
Gerald Tucker and he advised me that he made his decision to transfer
to the University of Uklahoma of his own accord. He felt that he would
be happier here and that he ¢ould get the school work which he desired
more satisfactorily here than at Kansas State, and that since his family
was anxious to have him come to the Universitiy of Uklahoma, he decided
to make the change. He communicated with the Registrar and Dean Gittinger
through his brother and found that he could transfer without loss of
school work,

President Bizzell has been greatly concerned about the statement made
to the press and has asked that I communicate with you in the hope of
securing further information on this situation. 1 would therefore greatly
appreciate receiving informstion in the possession of DUr., Allen in support
of his statement to the press.

Sincerely yours,
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- WHK:e U!'versm ¥ Oklahoma
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THE UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS

STUDENT LOAN FunD
BUSINESS OFFICE

Lawrence,-Kansas,

P

Endorsed by
Was due /2

Aol

Pleasz ive it your prompt attention, and oblige.

Very respectfully yours,
KARL KLOQOZ, Treasurer.

Please bring this notice with you!
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RADIOS AND REFRIGERATION - MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS
SHEET MUSIC AND MUSIC BOOKS

1217 23 WARLNLUT STREET




He Le Kirkpatrick, MeDe

Dear "re Eirmmﬁk. s

Gec, you are a regular follows There ere few people who
the initiative to write, lot alone encloss & oheok with

will take

their lettere You are not only a celebrity but a celubrity. And
does Jack Ballard appreciate the things that you are doing for hims

Lae Of course, I am silly enough to have taken baseball, but
I like to get out of doorse However, I am going to ecall you up

- someday reel soon and drive up to Topelm to hawve & luncheon date
with you = just for you and mes We will have a short visitation
to renow the old Baldwin days when Lamar Hoover was your riwval,
And then we will renew those Ku Xu days baeck in the troubleéome
times after the ware I like to chew the fat over those old days

~ because there was something ebout them that was challenging and
I liked ite So look for a call from me some
up and have a good visite

Cime S00Ne 1 am amiﬂg

you definitely have been a potent power in adding to that optimism,

With all good wishes and appreciation, I am,

{









THE UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS
LAWRENCE

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY lay 16, 1941

Dear Dr. Allen:

The George King Celebration was held yesterday
afternoon and went over in great shape. Quite a large
number of George's friends were present. The department
presented him with a gold watch and a specially prepared
book contalning the signatures of the stalf and every
student in the department, as well as the signatures of
many of his other friends. Your greetings were highly
appreclated.

gt

oincerely yours,
’, .

Ray Q. Brewster, for
| the Department.
e ¥ Uy Rl |
Department of Physical Education
University of Kansas






KARL KLOOZ, BURSAR

THE UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS
LAWRENCE

oy BUSINESS OFFICE

May 31lst, 1941

Dr. Forrest C. Allen, Director of
rhysical Education and Head Coach
of Basketball

University of Kansas

My dear Dr. Allen:

This 1s to advise you that the Unliversity of Kan-
sas rhysical Education Corporation Board are re-
commending to the Chancellor and to the Board of
Regents the adjustment of the reduction 1n salary
that you received several years ago and are ine
creasing your salary $200.00 for the next year,
the amount to be peid by the University of Kanssas
rhysical Education Corporation,

The Board wishes this to be understocd as a ges-
ture of good will on their part and that the in-
crease would have to be on a basis of year to year
soc that i1f the need arises for the curtailment of
the budget after next year then the Board will be
in a position to do so.

Of all years this year seemed not to be the tTime
to expand our budget, but the Board feeling keenly
the need for the adjustment of this former misun-
derstanding, we wish to take this method of making
ad justment.

Hoping that you will find this satisfactory and
with best wishes, 1 am

RKarl Klooz, Secretary (/
Untvérsity of Kahsas
Physical Education Corporation













August 12, 1941,

Dre He Lo Kirkpatrick,
415 Mills Bulilding,
Topelka, Kansase

Dear Dr. Kirkm&'iek'

It was a great joy to have a short visit with you
this noon at the Pennant Caleterice. |

After conversing with Mr, James Hitt, the assistant
registrar, regerding Relph Miller I thought it best ®o
call ¥r. Earl Klooz, the bursar, eand I have asked him %o
send you a statement of the fees for this semester. Ie
hllsmmthewiubemryhappytndome

I em leaving the latter part of this week for the
Iowa State High School Coaches Association coaching
lehoolbo‘noheldatm, Im,wmtoﬂ.m

ntWt tat the oomhoa assenbled theres Upm
my retuwrn I will get in touch with you faragam of golf
with you and Bal Jeffry.

With all good wishes, I an

Very sincerely yours,

Dh'whr of Physical Education and Recreation,
Vmi‘w Basketball Coache






















:yf S July 14, 1941
1409 Eden Court
Topeka, Kansas

Mr., Forrest C. Allen

Director of Physical Education
Varsity Basketball Coach.
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear "Doc":

1l received your letter a few days back and I am
sorry that 1 haven't answered it sooner., I was a little
slow In getting started with my correspondence course
but now I am under way and I am gettinéialong Pane, 3%
am sure that I will have it complete by Sept. first,

1 am playling ball just about every night during the
week and with golf on Saturday afternoons I am kept nretty
busy as well as in fair condltion. I am playing with two
different ball clubs along with Ralph Miller and f{our
other K. U. boys. We are entered in the state tournament
which starts Wednesday nicht and we drew the number one
cegded team and last vears champions the first crack,

It 1s a double elimination tourney so we can still lose
one game and 2o to the finals,

I keep correspondence with Ray Evans and he seems to

. be getting alone fine. He said he had a chance to practice
with the Bansas City Blues.

Well I had better sien off and get some sleep. 1711

keep you posted on how I am gettines along.

Sincerely yours '755%%1

Max Kissell



THE UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS,
LAWRENCE, KANSAS

KANSAS STATE COLLEGE OF
AGRICULTURE AND APPLIED SCIENCE,

MANHATTAN, KANSAS

KANSAS STATE TEACHERS COLLEGE
OF EMPORIA, KANSAS

FORT HAYS KANSAS STATE COLLEGE,

FRED M. HARRIS, OTTAWA
CHAIRMAN

WILLIS N. KELLY, HUTCHINSON
W.T. MARKHAM, TOFEKA
LESTER McCoY, GARDEN CITY
DREwW MCLAUGHLIN, PAOLA
MRS. DONALD MUIR, ANTHONY

HAYS, KANSAS

GROVER POOLE, MANHATTAN
KANSAS STATE TEACHERS COLLEGE

MRS. ELIZABETH REIGART, BAXTER SPRINGS STATE OF KANSAS |
OF PITTSBURG, KANSAS

OSCAR S. STAUFFER, TOPEKA
; SCHOOL FOR THE BLIND,
KANSAS CITY, KANSAS

HUBERT BRIGHTON, TOPEKA SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF,
OLATHE, KANSAS

SECRETARY BOARD OF REGENTS WESTERN UNIVERSITY,

EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS KANSAS CITY, KANSAS
KANSAS VOCATIONAL SCHOOL,

TOPEKA, KANSAS

Hutchinson, Xansas
February 2lst, 1941

Mre Fe Ce Allen
% University of Kansas
Lawrence , Kansas

Dear Mre Allen:

I wish to thank you very much for the arrangements
you so graciously made on the tickets for our party,
and to state that they will be wvery satisfactorye.

In the event something should arise which would
prevent our using these tickets, be assured T will
telegraph you in time to place them back on salee.

Thanking yoﬁ again for your courtesy and hoping to
see you &t such games, I am

Yours very truly,

o

WNK sBR Willis N Kelly



